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Reliance Life Insurance Limited’s Insurance Plans for individuals:
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Reliance Endowment Assurance Plan-
Reliance Surakshit Jeevan Beema Yojana

This plan is an ideal protection and savings
plan. Apart from covering the risk of
eventuality during the term, it also acts as a
driver of regular saving behavior by
providing sum assured and bonus at the
maturity of the policy.

Reliance Child Plan- Mero Mutu Bal Jeevan
Yojana

This plan is ideal for protecting a child's
future. Through periodic premium
payments, a good fund will be built-up for
your child’s educational and social needs at
maturity. Additionally, life of both child and
proposer is covered under this plan. In the
case of an eventuality of the parent, current
and the future financial needs of the child
will be well taken care of. Sum assured is also
provided in the case of eventuality of child,
certain conditions applied.
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Reliance- Mero Sunishchit Pratifal Beema
Yojana

A unique insurance plan offered by Reliance
Life Insurance Limited, which gives the
policyholder the option to choose the
premium based on their capacity and
requirement. The death benefit is anywhere
between 2-20 times of the total premium
paid. Additionally, on maturity, the sum
assured returned is a guaranteed 2 or 2.5
times of the total basic premium paid.
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Reliance Endowment Assurance cum Whole Life
Plan- Reliance Sukhamaya Jeevan Beema Yojana

This plan provides lifelong protection to the
policyholder in exchange for a limited number of
premium payments. The policyholder pays
premium for a limited term, but risk coverage is
availed till the age of 100. It is an ideal way of
estate planning by creating a large fund while
also protecting their family against financial
risks in case of any eventuality.

Reliance Term Life Plan- Reliance Jeevan Shanti
Beema Yojana

This plan provides a high amount of risk
coverage at low premium. With the most
affordable premium, this plan supports your
family to maintain their existing standard of life
in the case of eventuality through financial
support.
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Reliance Money Back- Reliance Dhan Firta
Jeevan Beema Yojana

Under this plan, certain percentage of the sum
assured is returned to the insured periodically as
survival benefit every 5 years. Simultaneously,
the risk coverage of the full sum assured is
provided during the term of the policy. At
maturity, the remaining sum assured is paid
along with vested bonus which is calculated on
the full sum assured.
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Reliance Limited Endowment Plan- Reliance
Simit Bhuktani Shabadhik Jeevan Beema
Yojana

This plan is an ideal protection and savings
plan, with an option for the policyholder to
choose the premium paying term. By paying
premiums for a limited period of time, the
policyholder can enjoy full insurance
coverage throughout the term. Apart from
covering risk of eventuality during the term,
it also acts as a driver of regular saving
behavior by providing sum assured and
bonus at the maturity of the policy.
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Annual Money Back -Reliance Barshik Dhana
Barsa Jeevan Beema Yojana

Under this plan, the policyholder will be paid 5%
of Sum Assured on an annual basis which
ensures regular cash flow. In addition, the
policyholder is availed full insurance protection
for the entire policy term. This plan will assist to
meet regular cash flow needs along with
providing traditional insurance cover.

Reliance Life Insurance Limited’s Insurance Plans for groups:

Reliance Life Insurance Limited offers different insurance policies that provides coverage to a group
of people under the same plan. These insurance plans are mainly aimed at employees,
organizations. Insurance plans currently offered to groups are:

Group Endowment Plan

This plan acts as a two-in-one policy,
providing insurance risk coverage combined
with a savings element. A sum assured along
with bonus is provided in the case of
eventuality during the term or maturity of
the contract. The plan hence provides both
financial risk coverage in case of eventuality
or a savings return in case of maturity of the
contract.

Micro insurance Plan

This plan is designed to cater mainly to
low-income people. It provides affordable
financial assistance to such groups, reducing
their vulnerability to fall back to poverty in
times of hardship. Sum assured is provided
to the beneficiaries of the members in case
of eventuality.

Group Term Plan

Designed purely for risk management, the
insured is provided financial coverage in case of
eventuality during the policy term. The main
attraction of this plan is the high insurance
coverage available at an affordable price.

Reliance Group Affinity Plan

Designed mainly for non-employer groups such
as members of co-operatives, association,
lending institutions, this plan will provide
financial assistance and stability to the
beneficiary of the members in case of
eventuality.
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SAR.

ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Reliance Life Insurance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Reliance Life Insurance Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021), and the statement of
profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021), and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basts for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

S. N | Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

1. Investment Valuation, Identification, and | Our audit approach regarding verification of process of
Impairment investment valuation, identification and impairment
NRFS - Investment of the company comprises of included:

i i i equi . - . .
investment in in quoted equity instruments, a. Review of the investment of company and its valuation

debentures, mutual funds, fixed deposits of 5 x 5
financial institutions. The valuation of the aforesaid having reference to NFRS issued by the Accounting
Standard Board of Nepal.

securities has been done in compliance with NAS
39 read with NFRS 9. The investment in the | b. We assessed the nature of expected cash flow of the

government and NRB bonds and T-bills should be investments as well as the business model adopted by
recognized on reporting date on Amortized cost the management on the basis of available
basis whereas other investments in equity evidence/circumstances and ensured that classification
instruments, other than those held for trading, of investment is commensurate with nature of cash
should be valued at Fair Value through Other flow and management intention of holding the
Comprehensive Income. investment.

¢. For the investment valuation that are done at

Given the varieties of treatments recommended for . i
amortized cost, we checked the EIR and amortization

valuation of investment based on nature of cash

flow, the business model adopted, complexity of schedule on test basis.
calculations and the significance of amount | d. For the investment valued through OCI for quoted
involved in such investments, same has been investment, we ensured that fair valuation has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit. done at the closing transaction rate in NEPSE as on
15.07.2021.
2 Information Technology General Controls Our audit approach regarding Information technology of

IT controls with respect to recording of | company is based upon the Inforination Technology
transactions, generating various reports in | Guidelines 2076 issued by Nepal Insurance Authority
compliance with Nepal Insurance Authority | and it included:

guidelines and other compliances to regulators is

a. Understanding the coding system adopted by company

T+97714420807 /08 /10 F +97714440528 E info@sar.com.np
Address 64 Bishal Basti "Ka”, Bishal Nagar, GPO Box 4585, Kathmandu, Nepal
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an important part of the process. Such repo:_'ting is for various categories of products
highly dependent on the effective working of | |, Understanding the feeding of the data in the system
Software and other allied systems. and going through the extraction of the financial

We have considered this as key audit matter as any information and statements from the IT system
control lapses, validation failures, incorrect input existing in company

data and wrong extraction of data may result in | ¢. Checking of the user requirements for any changes in
wrong reporting of data to the management, the regulations/ policy of the company

shareholders and regulators d. Reviewed the reports generated by the system on
sample  basis. We verified the premium
income/expense and claim payment in regard to
policies issued and claim intimated on test basis

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management,

qrat aritier qfadeq 099/ 95
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Prevailing Insurance Act and Directives
of Nepal Insurance Authority

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the
company, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of the audit;
the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2063,
and they are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company; and the accounts and records of the
company are properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we
observed that adequate amount have been set aside for insurance fund and other statutory reserves as per
Nepal Insurance Authority Directives; the business of the company was conducted satisfactorily in line with
the Nepal Insurance Authority Directives, the company has not conducted any business other than insurance
business and has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be within the scope
of its authority. We did not come across cases of where the company has acted against the interest of insured
and investors. Further, company’s internal control system is reasonably adequate, and we did not come
across cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any director or any
office bearer of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law, caused loss or damage to the
company, or committed any misappropriation of the funds of company. Also, the company has provided
required financial and other information to its shareholders and company appears to be able to serve its long-
term liabiljties out of its assets.
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Partner N Ao/

Date: January 04, 2023
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN No: 230108CA00451Kkxie
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As At Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021) Fig. in NPR

Note Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 4,794,664 5,983,019
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 66,836,747 75,520,605
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 3,285,978 1,428,833
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 4,202,764,690 2,135,633,398
Loans 11 290,717,286 165,112,861
Reinsurance Assets 12 - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 117,137,700 69,706,894
Insurance Receivables 13 9,714,906 -
Other Assets 14 181,109,398 8,809,519
Other Financial Assets 15 103,852,471 25,061,249
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 314,661,390 535,384,264
Total Assets 5,294,875,228 3,022,640,643
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 2,100,000,000 1,470,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) - -
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 27,768,602 18,106,447
Retained Earnings 17 (e) 228,676,441 156,118,522
Other Equity 17 (f) 18,492,357 5,193,196
Total Equity 2,374,937,400 1,649,418,165
Liabilities
Provisions 18 5,460,132 2,628,965
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 2,631,059,057 1,145,352,359
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 150,522 24,409,313
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Loans and Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 155,242,992 132,339,810
Other Liabilities 24 128,025,124 68,492,031
Total Liabilities 2,919,937,827 1,373,222,478
Total Equity and Liabilities 5,294,875,228 3,022,640,643

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

CA Aman Upreti

CA Sujeep Shrestha Rakesh Pokharel Tara Chand Kedia Jagadish Kumar Agrawal Partner'
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director SAR Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bharat Kumar Todi Amit Kumar Begani Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Badri Prakash Pokharel Parikshit Khemka
Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/09/20
Place: Kathmandu
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended Asadh 31, 2078

Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Fees and Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers
Net Benefits and Claims Paid
Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax

Share of Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year
Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Note

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43

50

Current Year

2,591,756,209
(90,343,555)
2,501,412,654
3,110,287
351,088,416
19,053,403
3,355,358

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

1,403,974,989
(48,595,670)
1,355,379,319
5,999,422
221,114,450
182,882
456,565

2,878,020,118

1,583,132,638

362,210,827 90,185,782
(35,339,741) (12,098,822)
1,444,750,862 697,518,487
1,771,621,948 775,605,447
417,075,165 256,739,712
25,419,331 13,679,589
201,840,489 167,560,983
15,076,302 15,902,807
740,344 1,258,705
337,202,933 282,770,498
1,843,210 819,806
2,770,819,722 1,514,337,546
107,200,396 68,795,092
107,200,396 68,795,092
(2,016,660) 904,480
109,217,057 67,890,611
5.40 1.62

5.40 4.62

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. As per our report of even date

CA Aman Upreti
CA Sujeep Shrestha Rakesh Pokharel Tara Chand Kedia Jagadish Kumar Agrawal Partner.
Chief Financial Officer =~ Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director SAR Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bharat Kumar Todi ~ Amit Kumar Begani  Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Badri Prakash Pokharel Parikshit Khemka
Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/09/20
Place: Kathmandu
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income

a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Current Year Previous Year
109,217,057 67,890,611
638,064 562,282
(159,516) (140,570)
478,548 421,711
109,695,605 68,312,323

As per our report of even date

CA Aman Upreti
CA Sujeep Shrestha Rakesh Pokharel Tara Chand Kedia Jagadish Kumar Agrawal Partner
Chief Financial Officer ~ Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director SAR Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bharat Kumar Todi ~ Amit Kumar Begani  Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Badri Prakash Pokharel Parikshit Khemka
Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/09/20
Place: Kathmandu
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078

(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Current Year
Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received
Gross Premium Received
Fees and Commission

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others (to be specified)

Cash Paid
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid
Service Fees Paid
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid
Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets

Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
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Previous Year

2,632,276,663
3,110,287
35,339,741

3,355,358

(362,210,827)
(90,343,555)
(417,075,165)
(25,419,331)
(201,064,672)
(538,972,758)

(47,430,805)

Fig. in NPR

1,419,520,877
5,999,422
16,233,541

(90,185,782)
(38,506,961)
(256,739,712)
(6,971,417)
(177,059,239)
(232,349,946)

(30,513,179)

991,564,936 609,427,605
(506,410) (4,630,600)
(4,697,679) (8,421,839)
(800,000)

9,171,205 5,252,176
(1,958,031) -
(598,623,000) (230,824,000)
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Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Gold Coins

Balance With Banks

(1,456,030,000)

(172,970,000)

(126,344,768) (158,778,035)
351,038,233 208,621,421
50,184 200,533
(1,827,900,267) (362,350,344)
(1,843,210) (819,806)
630,000,000 -
(12,544,334) .
615,612,456 (819,806)
(220,722,874) 246,257,454
535,384,264 289,126,810
314,661,390 535,384,264
83,275,882 46,726,039
127,972,948 131,392,092
4,000,000 252,500,000
99,412,561 104,766,132

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. As per our report of even date

CA Aman Upreti
CA Sujeep Shrestha Rakesh Pokharel Tara Chand Kedia Jagadish Kumar Agrawal Partner
Chief Financial Officer ~ Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director SAR Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bharat Kumar Todi ~ Amit Kumar Begani  Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Badri Prakash Pokharel Parikshit Khemka
Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/09/20
Place: Kathmandu
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT OR LOSS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 156,118,522 96,355,388
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 109,217,057 67,890,611
Appropriations:
i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves (9,662,155) (6,524,232)
ii) Transfer to Capital Reserves - -
ii1) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves (11,309,231) (2,531,853)
iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves -
v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves (1,857,145) 1,045,051
vi) Others (116,442)
Prior period Adjustments. (1,286,273)
Share Issuance Costs (12,544,334)
Less:
i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency - -
i) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets - -
iii) Actuarial Reserve - -
iv) Fair Value Reserve on Equity Instrument at FVTOCI - -
v) Goodwill Recognised - -
vi) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total Distributable Profits 228,676,441 156,118,522
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. As per our report of even date
CA Aman Upreti
CA Sujeep Shrestha Rakesh Pokharel Tara Chand Kedia Jagadish Kumar Agrawal PartnerA
Chief Financial Officer =~ Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director C hasréfec?isc(:;iftsants
Bharat Kumar Todi ~ Amit Kumar Begani  Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Badri Prakash Pokharel Parikshit Khemka
Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/09/20
Place: Kathmandu
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INSURANCE

RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Asadh 31, 2078
For the year ended July 15, 2021

GENERAL INFOROMATION

Reliance Life Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 08/19/2064 and operated as life
insurance company after obtaining license on 04/18/2074 under the Insurance Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at New Baneshwor.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2079/09/20

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) Statement of Compliancet

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the
Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997.
These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are
consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities which
have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).
Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date;

Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or Liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates, judgements
and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures
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relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses
for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

(d) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(e) Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range of
information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital
resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to
cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing
and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required
by a standard or interpretation; or results in the Financial Statements providing reliable and more relevant information about
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective

All the accounting standard made effective by the ASB are applied while preparing the financial statement of the
Company.

(h) Carve-outs

The company has not applied any carve outs provided by ASB

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building, Plant &
Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)"
based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any
changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.
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List of Asset Categories UsefulLife Rate of Depreciation
(In Years) (In %) for DBM"

Leasehold Improvement Lease Period (10 Years) 10% SLM
Furniture & Fixtures 10 25%
Computers and IT Equipments 7 25%
Office Equipment 8 25%
Vehicles 10 20%

iii) Derecognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property and
Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based
on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

v) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and system
development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is
available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets
i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement
of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as
having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets/ diminishing balance method (DBM), from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects
the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes
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in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.
The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life Rate of Depreciation
(In Years) for SLM (In %) for SLM
Softwares 5 20%

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.
An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned above.

The company does not have any property held as Investment Property as at financial year end.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank
Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction
costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash
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flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these
financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

¢) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial assets are
measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the Financial
Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has
not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss
event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

(f) Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest
Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying amounts
approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.
iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
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liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position where there is
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are recoverable
from the reinsurers. These assets are created for the Reinsurer’s share of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial recognition
of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event
has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is
impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Share Capital

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition
of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(j) Reserves and Funds
i) Share Premium:

If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such amount is transferred
to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution of bonus shares.

ii) Catastrophe Reserves:

The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the distributable profit for the year as per
Regulator's Directive.

iii) Fair Value Reserves:

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of
other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

iv) Regulatory Reserves:
Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance Board.
v) Actuarial Reserves:

Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resuting from, experience adjustments
(the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of
changes in actuarial assumptions.

vi) Cashflow Hedge Reserves:

Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with all or a component of a
recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent
effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.
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vii) Revaluation Reserves:

vii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible assets,
other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

viii) Other Reserves:

Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities
i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the unexpired term of
coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium transferred to the
unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the statement
of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Unapportioned surplus

Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or shareholders by the
end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities.

Liability adequacy

Ateach reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to determine whether
there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The calculation uses
current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets
relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned
premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services
up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations. The
Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as
defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial
Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the
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benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan
Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period
in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and
these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees
up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, or
when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits
at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary
retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition
i) Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognised as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium is recognised
from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the extent that they can be reliably
measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting
date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as
a provision for unearned premiums.

iii) Reinsurance Premium

Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts entered into
the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the
accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums
are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative items within
premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

iv) Fees and commission income

Commission Income shall be recognised on as soon as the income can be reliably measured. If the income is for future
periods, then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods.

v) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR method. Fees
and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised as an adjustment to the
EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.
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vi) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets and
properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the
original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Benefit, Claims and Expenses
i) Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefits and claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs that are
directly related to processing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the financial year are
recognised when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and other benefits without due
dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency
covered.

ii) Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the terms of the
relevant contracts.

(o) Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another
party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance
risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer
financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:
i) Endowment

This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his early death and also assures
a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented.This plan is
apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur owing
to their demise.

ii) Anticipated

This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the term of the policy itself so long
as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata
bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy
term, the death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already
been paid. It is also with profit plan.

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life

TThis plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provides financial protection
against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the
policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life

This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provides financial protection against
death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to
the assured in case of his survival.
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v) Foreign Employment Term

Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit
during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent
coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

vi) Other Term

Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit
during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent
coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

(p) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(q) Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are disclosed as
cash flows.

(r) Leases
Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Finance Leases.
Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased Assets at the inception of
the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a
constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a Straight Line Basis.

(s) Income Taxes Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.
i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for Current
Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions and
exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the Statement
of Financial Position and their tax bases. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements,
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except when the Deferred Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

(t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for
which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach
based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the
company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot
be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are
provided for

(iii) Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized but
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional Currency.
In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s Functional
Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(v) Earnings Per Share

Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted Average
Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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(w) Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which are
not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets &
Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars Softwares Licenses Others (to be Specified) Total
Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 8,432,160 - - 8,432,160
Additions 506,410 506,410
Disposals -
Revaluation -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 8,938,570 - - 8,938,570

Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 2,449,141 - - 2,449,141
Additions 1,694,765 1,694,765
Disposals )

Impairment losses -

Impairment reversal -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 4,143,906 - - 4,143,906
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 5,983,019 - - 5,983,019
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 4,794,664 - - 4,794,664
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6.INVESTMENTPROPERTIES

Particulars

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount

Land

REL /ANCE
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Building Total

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions
Capitalisation
Disposals
Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31,2078

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

(1) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental

income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

Particulars
Land
Building
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OR

The fair values of the investment properties were determined by external independent qualified valuers using Comparison/ Develop-
ment/ Other (specify the name) Method. Comparision Method: This approach considers the sales of similar or substitute properties
and related market data, and establishes a value estimate by adjustments made for differences in factors that affect value. In general,
the investment properties are compared with sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market. Listings and
offers may also be considered.

Development Method:

When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small plots are available,
on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which are in the undeveloped stage or part-
ly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into number of plots after providing for roads, parks etc. In
such cases, the probable selling price of divided plots, the area required for roads, parks etc and other expenses for development
should be known in such a way that the similar facilities and conditions are maintained to match with the available surrounding
units for compensation.

Particulars Land Building Total
Investment properties at fair value

As at Ashadh .., 20X1 -
Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Net changes in fair value during the year -
Adjustment/ Transfer -
As at Ashadh .., 20X2 - - -

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh ..., 20X1 -
Additions -
Capitalisation -
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh ..., 20X2 -
Balance as at Ashadh ..., 20X1 - - -
Balance as at Ashadh ..., 20X2 - - -

(1) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(ii1) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal / OR MENTION ABOUT
RESTRICTION IF ANY
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 417,344 (149,428)
Fair Value Gains/ (Losses) (268,630) (109,115)
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,365,033 657,241
Provision for Gratuity - -
Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 551,592 366,506
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - -
Rent Equalization 1,220,639 663,629
Income Tax Losses - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 3,285,978 1,428,833
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,428,833 2,473,884
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 2,016,660 (904,480)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (159,516) (140,570)
Transferred to Insurance Contract Liabilities - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 3,285,978 1,428,833
8. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars . .

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
Total - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars . .

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
Total - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Particulars

........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.

Current Year

Percentage of Ownership

Previous Year
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9. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Particulars
Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates

Less: Impairment Losses

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

Investment in Quoted Associates

Particulars
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Method Cost Fair Value  (or) Equity Method

Total

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars

Name
Place of Business
Accounting Method
% of Ownership
Current Assets
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
ii) Other Assets
Non-Current Assets
Current Liabilities
i) Financial Liabilities
ii) Other Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Revenue

Interest Income

Depreciation and Amortization

Interest Expenses

Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit or Loss from Continuing Operations
Post tax profit or Loss form Discontinued Operations
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Company's share of profits

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

10. INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Nepal
Equity Method

Current Year

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions -

ii) Investment in Debentures

qrat aritier gfdaa 099 /g

855,447,000

Current Year Previous Year

Previous Year

256,824,000

()



iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions
v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions
viii) Others (to be specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

REL /ANCE
st

INSURANCE

2,391,000,000 1,596,470,000

934,500,000

18,524,305
1,195,000
2,098,385

273,000,000

8,339,398
1,000,000

Total

4,202,764,690 2,135,633,398

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits in ""B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Current Year Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

¢) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 2,226,000,000 to Insurance Board
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11. LOANS

Particulars

Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Loan to Policyholders
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Current Year

30,330,148
43,271,871
219,321,634

(2,206,367)

Previous Year

21,734,316
30,613,807
114,230,761

(1,466,023)

Total

290,717,286

165,112,861

a) Expected repayment within 12 months:

Particulars

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits in ""B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total

a) Expected repayment within 12 months:

Particulars

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Loan to Policyholders
Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

Current Year
30,330,148
43,271,871
219,321,634

Previous Year

Previous Year
21,734,316
30,613,807
114,230,761

Total

292,923,653

166,578,884

12. REINSURANCE ASSETS

Particulars

Reinsurance Assets on:

Policy liabilities and provisions
Provision for unearned premiums
Premium deficiency reserve
Outstanding Claim reserve

Less: Impairment Losses

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

13. INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

Particulars
Receivable from Reinsurers
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Other (to be Specified)

Current Year
9,707,442
7,464

Previous Year
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Less: Impairment Losses

Total

a) Expected receivable within 12 months:

Particulars

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Other (to be Specified)

REL /ANCE

——— g Rt

9,714,906

Current Year
9,707,442
7,464

INSURANCE

Previous Year

Total

9,714,906

14. OTHER ASSETS

Particulars
Capital Advances
Prepaid Expenses
Application for Investment on Debenture
Advance To Suppliers
Staff Advances
VAT Receivable
Deferred Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable
Stamp Stock
Printing & Stationery Stock
Lease Equalisation Receivable
Others:
i) TDS Receivable
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable
Stamp Stock

Printing & Stationery Stock
Lease Equalisation Receivable
Others:

Less: Impairment Losses
Total

15. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars
Security Deposits
Accrued Interest

Interest Receivable from Policyholders

Current Year
1,30;,526
175,000,000
1,27;,737
3,52;,134

181,109,398

Current Year

1,307,526
1,272,737
3,529,134

6,109,398

Current Year
680,439
34,417,377
19,284,909

Previous Year

3,237,902

2,594,162
2,977,455

8,809,519

Previous Year

3,237,902
2,594,162
2,977,455

8,809,519

Previous Year
1,058,309
16,528,420
5,711,477

qrat aritier qfadeq 099/ 95



REL ANCE

@ ﬁ:r 3ﬁ‘ INSURANCE
Pl
Other Receivables 20,982,894 -
Sundry Debtors 28,486,851 1,763,044
Other Deposits - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 103,852,471 25,061,249
a) Expected maturities within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 680,439 1,058,309
Accrued Interest 34,417,377 16,528,420
Interest Receivable from Policyholders 19,284,909 5,711,477
Other Receivables 20,982,894 -
Sundry Debtors 28,486,851 1,763,044
Other Deposits - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 103,852,471 25,061,249
16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash In Hand 83,275,882 46,726,039
Cheques In Hand 127,972,948 131,392,092
Bank Balances -

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 77,103,520 95,615,596

ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 22,222,075 9,008,709

iii) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 86,966 141,828
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months 4,000,000 252,500,000
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 314,661,390 535,384,264

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Current Year

1,470,000,000

630,000,000

2,100,000,000

Previous Year

1,470,000,000

1,470,000,000

Total

2,100,000,000

1,470,000,000
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i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars
Authorised Capital:

3,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

Issued Capital:

2,10,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

1,47,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

REL /ANCE

INSURANCE
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Current Year

3,000,000,000

2,100,000,000

2,100,000,000

Previous Year

3,000,000,000

2,100,000,000

1,470,000,000

Total

2,100,000,000

1,470,000,000

ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars
Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ...

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ...

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ...

each

each

each

each

each

each

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

iii) Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepalese Organized Institutions 3,880,000 3,880,000 18.48% 26.39%
Nepalese Citizen 10,820,000 10,820,000 81.52% 73.61%
Foreigner
Others (to be Specified)
Total (A) 14,700,000 14,700,000 100% 100%
Other than Promoters
General Public 6,300,000
Others (to be Specified) -
Total (B) 6,300,000 - -
Total (A+B) 21,000,000 14,700,000 100% 100%
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the total shares in the Company:
Particulars Number of Shares Percentage
Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 264,000,000.00 264,000,000.00 12.571% 17.959%
Agni Holding Pvt. Ltd. 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 4.762% 6.803%
Savita Kedia 48,600,000.00 48,600,000.00 2.314% 3.306%
Manoj Kumar Kedia 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 1.905% 2.721%
Pawan Kumar Agrawal(P.K. Impex) 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 1.905% 2.721%
Devraj RajBhandari 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 1.905% 2.721%
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Bharat Kumar Todi

Narendra Kumar Agrawal

Rishi Agrawal

Rahul Agrawal(Bagmati Chamber)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Particulars

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

30,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
27,500,000.00
25,000,000.00

30,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
27,500,000.00
25,000,000.00

1.429%
1.429%
1.310%
1.190%

Current Year

2.041%
2.041%
1.871%
1.701%

Previous Year

Total

17 (¢) Share Premium

Particulars

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Increase due to Issue of shares at premium
Decrease due Issue of bonus shares
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 18,106,447 11,582,215
Additions 9,662,155 6,524,232
Utilizations - -

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 27,768,602 18,106,447

17 (e) Retained Earnings

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Net Profit or Loss
Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to/ from reserves
Capital Reserves
Catastrophe Reserves
Regulatory Reserves
Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

On Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
On Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Prior Period Adjustments
Issue of Bonus Shares
Transaction costs on issue of Shares
Dividend Paid
Dividend Distribution Tax
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability
Others (to be Specified)

Current Year
156,118,522
109,217,057
(9,662,155)
(11,309,231)
(1,857,145)
(1,286,273)
(12,544,334)

Previous Year
96,355,388
67,890,611

(6,524,232)
(2,531,853)
1,045,051
(116,442)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

228,676,441

156,118,522
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17 () Other Equity

Particulars

Capital Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Other Reserves

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

REL /ANCE

——— g Rt

Current Year
15,125,790
80,589

3,285,978

INSURANCE

Previous Year
3,816,559.13
(52,196.40)

1,428,833.13

Total

18,492,357.08

5,193,195.86

18. PROVISIONS

Particulars
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave
ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)
iii) Termination Benefits
iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases
Provision for Loss on Loan
Provision for non-tax legal cases
Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

5,460,132

Previous Year

2,628,965

Total

5,460,132

2,628,965

(a) Additional Disclosure of Provisions

Additions
During the Year

. Opening
Description
Balance

Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -

Others (to be Specified) - -
b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Provisions for employee benefits

Utilised
During the Year During the Year

Reversed

Current Year

Unwinding of

Closing

Discount Balance

Previous Year

i) Provision for Leave 621,287.00 243,457.00

ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity) - -

iii) Termination Benefits - -

iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 621,287.00 243,457.00

19. GROSS INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Policy liabilities and provisions 2,163,794,821 883,460,160
Bonus Liability 393,953,113 231,990,606
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Unallocated Surplus - -
Provision for unearned premiums 70,042,507 29,522,053
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim Reserve 2,543,314 -

Fair Value Reserves 725,302 379,540
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - -
Revaluation Reserves - -

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - -
Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method - -
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for using the Equity Method - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 2,631,059,057 1,145,352,359
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20. INSURANCE PAYABLES

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurance Company - 24,416,710
Payable to Other Insurance Company 150,522 25,637
Others (to be Specified) - -

Total 150,522 24,442,347

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Payable to Reinsurance Company
Payable to Other Insurance Company
Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

150,522

Previous Year
24,383,675
25,637

Total

150,522

24,409,312

21. CURRENT TAX (ASSETS)/ LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars
Income Tax Liabilities

Income Tax Assets

Current Year

117,137,700

Previous Year

69,706,894

Total

117,137,700

69,706,894

22. LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Particulars

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

23. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agent

Refundable Share Application Money
Lease Liability

Sundry Creditors

Retention and Deposit

qrat aritier gfdaa 099 /g

Current Year

119,949,797
4,882,557
7,701,195

780,182

Previous Year

107,159,937
95,650
10,019,678
959,401
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Short-term employee benefits payable - -

i) Salary Payable 3,148,043 2,592,828

ii) Bonus Payable 17,956,478 7,591,584

iii) Other employee benefit payable (SST, PF, CIT) 16,365 3,359,857
Audit Fees Payable 808,375 560,875
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 155,242,992 132,339,810
Payable within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agent 119,949,797 107,159,937
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Lease Liability 4,882,557 95,650
Retention and Deposit 7,701,195 10,019,678
Sundry Creditors 780,182 959,401
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payable 3,148,043 2,592,828
ii) Bonus Payable 17,956,478 7,591,584
iii) Other employee benefit payable (SST, PF, CIT) 16,365 3,359,857
Audit Fees Payable 808,375 560,875
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 155,242,992 132,339,810

24. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 26,878,375 33,019,661
VAT Payable 324,237 249,600
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 2,872,594 1,476,930
Advance Premium 38,251,878 1,257,869
Insurance Service Fee Payable 26,322,767 14,165,546
Lease Equilisation Payable - 2,654,515
Deferred Income - -
Others 33,375,273 15,667,909
Total 128,025,124 68,492,031
Payable within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 26,878,375 33,019,661
VAT Payable 324,237 249,600
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 2,872,594 1,476,930
Advance Premium 38,251,878 1,257,869
Insurance Service Fee Payable 26,322,767 14,132,511
Lease Equilisation Payable - 2,654,515
Deferred Income - -
Others 33,375,273 15,667,909
Total 128,025,124 68,458,997
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25. GROSS EARNED PREMIUMS

Particulars
Direct Premiums
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Change in Unearned Premiums

Current Year
2,632,276,663

(40,520,454)

Previous Year
1,416,554,563

(12,579,574)

Total

2,591,756,209

1,403,974,989
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26. PREMIUMS CEDED

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 90,343,555 48,595,670
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums -
Total 90,343,555 48,595,670

Portfolio-wise detail of Premium Ceded to Reinsurers

. . Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Premium Ceded To Reinsurers .
Unearned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 29,686,385 21,049,500 - - 29,686,384.93 21,049,499.73
Anticipated Endowment 33,501,513 14,666,851 - - 33,501,513.39 14,666,850.72
Endowment Cum Whole Life 3,324,849 2,910,249 - - 3,324,849.19 2,910,248.51
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 4,235,889 3,312,111 - - 4,235,889.21 3,312,111.38
Other Term 19,594,918 6,656,960 - - 19,594,917.94 6,656,959.85
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -

Total 90,343,555 48,595,670 - - 90,343,554.66 48,595,670.19
27. NET EARNED PREMIUMS

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

2,591,756,209
(90,343,555)

1,403,974,989
(48,595,670)

Total

2,501,412,654

1,355,379,319

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 1,487,977,166 768,885,547 29,686,385 21,049,500 1,458,290,781 747,836,048

Anticipated Endowment 928,201,624 510,081,455 33,501,513 14,666,851 894,700,111 495,414,604

Endowment Cum Whole Life 111,141,509 97,723,590 3,324,849 2,910,249 107,816,660 94,813,341

Whole Life - - - - - -

Foreign Employment Term 13,328,229 10,484,462 4,235,889 3,312,111 9,092,340 7,172,351

Other Term 51,107,680 16,799,935 19,594,918 6,656,960 31,512,762 10,142,975

Special Term - - - - - -

Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -

Total 2,591,756,208 1,403,974,989 90,343,555 48,595,670 2,501,412,654 1,355,379,319
28. FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Reinsurance Commission Income - 4,613,454

Profit Commission - -

Late Fees 3,110,287 1,385,968

Others (to be Specified) - -

Total 3,110,287 5,999,422
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Portfolio-wise detail of Fees and Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission Total Fees and

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Income Profit Commission Late Fees Commission Tncomte
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment - 2,172,262 - - 1,524,618 787,496 1,524,618 2,959,758
Anticipated Endowment - 1,558,516 - - 1,344,806 337,437 1,344,806 1,895,953
Endowment Cum Whole Life - 254,925 - - 237,199 259,517 237,199 514,442
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - - - - -
Other Term - 627,751 - - 3,664 1,518 3,664 629,269
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - - - -
Total - 4,613,454 - - 3,110,287 1,385,968 3,110,287 5,999,422
29. INVESTMENT INCOME

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 201,002,973 143,026,694

ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -

iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 73,924,298 45,996,254

iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 111,329 105,399

v) Debentures 46,574,050 18,406,243

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -

vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 1,395,261 4,378,442

ix) Policyholder Loan 18,680,382 6,146,660

x) Agent Loan 3,242,011 2,084,577

xi) Employee Loan 5,984,572 625,473

xii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 123,356 144,174
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI

1) Interest Income on Debentures - -

ii) Dividend Income 50,184 200,533

iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income - -

ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Rental Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 351,088,416 221,114,450

30. NET GAINS/ (LOSSES) ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
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Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge
Others (to be specified)

Total

31. NET REALISED GAINS/ (LOSSES)

Particulars

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments
ii) Mutual Fund
iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures
i) Bonds
iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

1) Equity Instruments

Current Year

19,053,403

Previous Year

182,882

Total

19,053,403

182,882

32. OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

1) Security Deposits
ii) Others (to be Specified)
Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Current Year

Previous Year

Amortization of Deferred Income - 434,753

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - -

Stamp Income - -

Others (Miscellaneous income) 3,355,358 21,812

Total 3,355,358 456,565
33. GROSS BENEFITS AND CLAIMS PAID

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 362,210,827 90,185,782

Total 362,210,827 90,185,782

34. CLAIMS CEDED

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 35,339,741 12,098,822
Total 35,339,741 12,098,822

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

REL /ANCE
e

INSURANCE

Net Claims Paid before Change in

Claims Ceded
Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 28,864,917 82,555,422 11,717,012 9,252,822 17,147,905 73,302,600
Anticipated Endowment 289,917,691 2,062,955 2,140,000 60,000 287,777,691 2,002,955
Endowment Cum Whole Life 4,554,785 110,000 2,130,000 22,000 2,424,785 88,000
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 9,310,783 1,863,505 1,187,139 - 8,123,644 1,863,505
Other Term 29,562,650 3,593,900 18,165,590 2,764,000 11,397,060 829,900
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -

Total 362,210,827 90,185,782 35,339,741 12,098,822 326,871,086 78,086,960
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35. CHANGE IN CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Particulars

a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Policy liabilities and provisions

Bonus Liability

Unallocated Surplus

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Others (to be Specified)

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities and provisions

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Others (to be Specified)

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

REL /ANCE
st

Current Year

1,280,334,661
161,962,507

2,453,694

1,444,750,862

INSURANCE

Previous Year

612,729,164
85,667,585

(878,262)

697,518,487

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

1,444,750,862

697,518,487

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 1,067,293,543 372,972,366 - - 1,067,293,543 372,972,366
Anticipated Endowment 294,981,074 268,372,409 - - 294,981,074 268,372,409
Endowment Cum Whole Life 82,105,865 56,173,713 - - 82,105,865 56,173,713
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term (89,620) - - - (89,620) -
Other Term 460,000 - - - 460,000 -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 1,444,750,862 697,518,488 - - 1,444,750,862 697,518,488
36. COMMISSION EXPENSES
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Insurance Contracts 417,075,165 256,739,712
Others (To be specified) - -
Total 417,075,165 256,739,712
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses
Commission Expenses on .

Insurance Contracts Others Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 202,319,430 120,238,304 - - 202,319,430 120,238,304
Anticipated Endowment 194,202,808 118,065,955 - - 194,202,808 118,065,955
Endowment Cum Whole Life 14,296,444 17,721,906 - - 14,296,444 17,721,906
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - - -
Other Term 6,256,483 713,547 - - 6,256,483 713,547
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 417,075,165 256,739,712 - - 417,075,165 256,739,712
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37.  SERVICE FEES

INSURANCE

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 26,322,767 14,165,546
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (903,436) (485,957)
Total 25,419,331 13,679,589

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Service Fees Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees

Net Service Fees

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 14,879,772 7,688,855 296,864 210,495 14,582,908 7,478,360
Anticipated Endowment 9,282,016 5,100,815 335,015 146,669 8,947,001 4,954,146
Endowment Cum Whole Life 1,111,415 977,236 33,248 29,102 1,078,167 948,133
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 302,564 235,958 42,359 33,121 260,205 202,837
Other Term 747,000 162,682 195,949 66,570 551,051 96,112
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 26,322,767 14,165,546 903,436 485,957 25,419,331 13,679,589
38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 77,071,336 70,102,358
Bonus 10,700,318 7,256,092
Defined Benefit Plans -

i) Gratuity - -

ii) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans -

i) Provident Fund 360,494 365,284

ii) Others (Social Security Fund) 14,693,712 8,692,026
Leave Encashments 3,019,957 79,842
Termination Benefits 913,015 -
Dashain Allowance 9,961,106 7,394,102
Other Allowance 65,553,550 58,648,477
Training Expenses 696,764 953,789
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses - -
Staff Insurance Expenses 5,895,573 4,559,162
Amortization of Deferred Employee Expenses 4,406,877 434,753
Others - -

i) Staff Incentive 3,046,385 2,991,670

ii) Fuel and Conveyance Expenses - -

iii) Stipend to Interns 38,282 29,297

iv) New employee recuitment cost 176,219 175,851

v) Outsourcing cost 5,306,900 5,878,281
Total 201,840,489 167,560,983

39. DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 13,381,536 14,577,790
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 1,694,765 1,325,017
Total 15,076,302 15,902,807
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40. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Particulars

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment
ii) Investment Properties

iii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investment

ii) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)
Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

740,344

Previous Year

0
1,258,705

Total

740,344

1,258,705

41. OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars
Rent Expenses
Electricity and Water
Repair & Maintenance
i) Building
ii) Vehicle
iii) Office Equipments
iv) Others
Telephone & Communication
Printing & Stationary
Office Consumable Expenses
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic
ii) Foreign
Agent Training
Other Agent Expenses
Insurance Premium
Security Expenses
Legal and Consulting Expenses
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses
Business Promotion
Guest Entertainment
Gift and Donations
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances

ii) Other Allowances

Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances

ii) Other Allowances

qrat aritier gfdaa 099 /g

Current Year
36,707,338
2,374,824

211,634
174,470
309,765
13,157,874
3,818,591
363,878

6,512,995
952,172
230,805,784
706,243
364,293
2,212,787
58,655
10,433,397
1,079,374
3,858
143,210
696,000
2,850

400,000

Previous Year
28,720,156
1,972,587

163,778
47,821
160,787
10,996,621
4,534,921
568,418

6,505,291
5,336,535
186,494,805
586,679
688,170
1,868,209
56,550
5,980,898
2,185,461
108,886

440,000
19,371

280,000
2,435




REL /ANCE

agm ﬁ:raﬁ INSURANCE
P iliteiad

Annual General Meeting Expenses - 685,589
Audit Related Expenses -

i) Statutory Audit 339,000 226,000

it) Tax Audit - -

iii) Long Form Audit Report - -

iv) Other Fees - -

v) Internal Audit 226,000 169,500

vi) Others 398,350 113,810
Bank Charges 299,743 207,370
Fee and Charges 1,728,939 1,482,386
Postage Charges 560,070 159,725
Others -

i) Health Checkup Fees 2,775,772 1,748,255

ii) Other Direct expenses 287,168 948,500

iii) Fine and Penalty 671,018 202,994

iv) Foreign exchange loss - 50,747

v) Office expenses 3,874,184 6,056,128

vi) Staff Meeting Expenses - 2,427,219

vii) Cleaning Expenses 10,658,241 8,511,522

viii) Miscellaneous expense 2,999,457 1,312,375

ix) Donation to COVID fund 895,000 750,000
Total 337,202,933 282,770,498

42.  FINANCE COST

Particulars

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Expenses - on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs 1,843,210 819,806

Interest Expenses - Lease - -

Others (to be Specified) - -

Total 1,843,210 819,806
43. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

a)Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences

i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

iv) Write-down or reversal
v) Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

(2,016,660)

Previous Year

904,480

Income Tax Expense

(2,016,660)

904,480
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b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i) Net Claims Benefits
i) Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities
iii) Foreign Exchange Loss
iv) Fine and Penalties

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Premium Income
ii) Share of Profit of an Associate

iii) Dividend Income

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods
i) FY ...
i)
Add/ (Less): Others
i) Income not subject to tax
ii) Other Adjustments

Current Year
107,200,396
25%
26,800,099

81,717,771
361,187,716

167,754
(625,353,163)

(12,546)

155,492,369

Previous Year
68,795,092
25%
17,198,773

19,521,740
174,379,622
12,687
50,749

(338,844,830)

(50,133)

128,635,874

Income Tax Expense

904,480

Effective Tax Rate

0.00%

1.31%
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For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 3,019,957 as an expenses

under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial

Valuations being carried out.

c¢) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars

Current service cost

Past service cost

Net interest cost

a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)
b. Interest (income) on plan assets

c. Total net interest cost

Net Actuarial Losses/(gain)

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO

c¢. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Any Other UnFunded Liability

Current Year Previous Year
1,231,902 1,958,446
228,111 235,530
1,559,944 (2,114,134)

3,019,957 79,842

Any Other Funded Liability

Previous Year

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

X Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 3,019,957 79,842
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income - - 3,019,957 79,842
f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year - - 2,628,965 2,684,888
Service cost - - 1,231,902 1,958,446
Interest cost - - 228,111 235,530
Benefit payments from plan assets - - (188,790) (135,765)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - - 1,559,944 (2,114,134)
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End - - 5,460,132 2,628,965
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g) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Particulars

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Interest Income

Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Particulars

Defined Benefit Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year
(5,460,132)

Previous Year
(2,628,965)

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

(5,460,132) (2,628,965)

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Expected company contributions for the next year

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

X Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end - - 2,628,965 2,684,888
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - - 3,019,957 79,842
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - - -
Acquisition/ divestment - - - -
Employer contributions - - - -
Benefit Paid - - - (135,765)
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) - - 5,648,922 2,628,965

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period - - - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - - -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss - - - -

I) Current/Non - Current Liability
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Liability - - 621,287 243,457
Non - Current Liability - - 4,838,845 2,385,508
Total - - 5,460,132 2,628,965
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Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Within 1 year - - 621,287 243,457
Between 1-2 years - - 603,496 241,849
Between 2-5 years - - 1,708,930 716,052
From 6 to 10 - - 2,555,077 1,188,750
Total - - 5,488,790 2,390,108

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Total

0) Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Increase in
Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Decrease in

Discount Rate

Eftect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Increase in Salary
Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Decrease in Salary

Escalation Rate

Eftect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Increase in Attrition
Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5% Decrease in
Attrition Rate

p) Assumptions

Particulars

Discount Rate

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels)
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)

Mortality Rate During Employment

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Employee Benefit Plan

0%
0%
0%

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year

5,271,143 2,523,193
5,661,861 2,742,563
5,602,822 2,743,105
5,268,591 2,521,769

Any Other Funded Liability
9.00%
8.00%
8.00%
58 Years
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45. INSURANCE RISK

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims, frequency and
severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer
having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay
claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix
and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalised
risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting and

d) Claims Handling

e) Reinsurance

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:
- Endowment
- Anticipated Endowment
- Endowment Cum Whole Life
- Whole Life
- Foreign Employment Term
- Other Term
- Special Term
- Others (to be Specified)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas.
The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure
that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all
new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent
claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing
and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact
the business.

b) Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the income arising from
investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the underlying risks to be covered, de-
termining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness
of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing. The base rate
represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins for risks and profit. Data primarily
relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other
internal and external data, and could include trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the risks and
available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience may turn out to be worse
than expected.
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¢) Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions undertaken
to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:
i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including those attached
to the distribution network.
i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.
iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior to acceptance.
iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these covers.

d) Claims handling:
The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
i) Mortality Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected
ii) Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected
iii) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected
iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected
v) Policyholder Decision Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being different
than expected

Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the Company
are listed below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Mortality Investment Lapse and Discount Mortality Investment Lapse and Discount
Rates Return Surrender Rate Rates Return Surrender Rate
Rate Rate
Production Production | Production Production Production Production
Life Insurance Assumption NA Assumption | Assumption | Assumption - Assumption | Assumption
Table Table Table Table Table Table
Product Assumption Table (Current Year)
Discount ) Lapse Rates Except for Single
Mortality Rates .
Name of Product Rate Premium Products
Current Year Current Year 1 2 3 4 5+
Endowment Assurance Policy with Profits 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% | 5% 2% 2%
15 Year Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% | 5% 2% 2%
20 Years Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% | 5% 2% 2%
Endowment Assurance Cum Whole Life Policy 6% 130% of NALM(2009) 12% | 10% | 5% 2% 2%
Annual Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 10% | 8% 5% 2% 2%
Term Life (without Profits) 6% 110% of NALM(2009) 20% | 15% | 5% 1% 1%
Child Assurance Plan (with Profits) 6% Pgl;i‘izerlzolofg’(;folﬁﬁ’i’ﬁgoogo)'g) 10% | 8% | 5% | 2% | 2%
Group Endowment Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Group Term Assurance Plan for Affinity Groups NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
One year’s renewable group term assurance policy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Micro Term Assurance Policy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Limited Endowment 6% 110% of NALM(2009) 10% | 8% 5% 1% 1%
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Product Assumption Table (Previous Year)

Discount . Lapse Rates Except for Single

Name of Product Rate Mortality Rates Premium Products

Current Year Current Year 1 2 3 4 5+
Endowment Assurance Policy with Profits 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% 5% 2% 2%
15 Year Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% | 5% 2% 2%
20 Years Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 15% | 12% | 5% 2% 2%
Endowment Assurance Cum Whole Life Policy 6% 130% of NALM(2009) 12% | 10% | 5% 2% 2%
Annual Money Back Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 10% | 8% 5% 2% 2%
Term Life (without Profits) 6% 110% of NALM(2009) 20% | 15% | 5% 1% 1%
Child Assurance Plan (with Profits) 6% Pﬁ)l;i(l)‘:; rl:ololof‘)’;) fg’;g{ﬁggg‘g) 10% | 8% | 5% | 2% | 2%
Group Endowment Assurance Policy 6% 105% of NALM(2009) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Group Term Assurance Plan for Affinity Groups NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
One year’s renewable group term assurance policy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Micro Term Assurance Policy NA NA NA | NA | NA NA NA
Limited Endowment 6% 110% of NALM(2009) 10% | 8% 5% 1% 1%

Sensitivities

The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below. The following analysis is

performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact
on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be

changed on an individual basis.
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e) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers is in accordance
with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers
on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims
provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet
claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that
respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

f) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been measured
as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Insurance | Reinsurance Gross Insurance Reinsurance
Liabilities Assets Net Liabilities Liabilities Assets Net Liabilities

Endowment 1,683,093,962 - 1,683,093,962 | 615,800,419 - 615,800,419
Anticipated Endowment 691,567,604 - 691,567,604 396,586,530 - 396,586,530
Endowment Cum Whole Life 184,594,683 - 184,594,683 103,063,817 - 103,063,817
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 41,387,178 41,387,178 23,884,056 - 23,884,056
Other Term 29,690,329 - 29,690,329 5,637,997 - 5,637,997
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (transfer from fair value 725,302 - 725,302 379,540 - 379,540
reserve)
Total 2,631,059,057 - 2,631,059,057 | 1,145,352,359 - 1,145,352,359

46. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(1) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that are
(a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the
Financial Statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.
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Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised | FVTPL | FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Cost

Investments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1 - 18,524,305 | - - 8,339,398 | -

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2 - 18,524,305 | - - - -

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank - - - - - -

and Financial Institutions

iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 855,447,000 - - 256,824,000

v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ | 3 - - 855,447,000 - - -

NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 3,325,500,000 | - - 1,869,470,000

vii) Others (to be specified) - - - -
Loans 3 - - 290,717,286 - - 165,112,861
Other Financial Assets 3 - - 103,852,471 - - 25,061,249
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 314,661,390 - - 535,384,264
Total Financial Assets - 37,048,611 | 5,745,625,147 | - 8,339,398 | 2,851,852,374
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 155,393,514 - - 156,749,123
Total Financial Liabilities - - 155,393,514 - - 156,749,123

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which
maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.
There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(i) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial
reporting purposes. Discussion

on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars - N 3 ;
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Finan- | - - - -
cial Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures 855,447,000 855,447,000 256,824,000 256,824,000

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

3,325,500,000

3,325,500,000

1,869,470,000

1,869,470,000

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees 30,330,148 30,330,148 21,734,316 21,734,316
iii) Loan to Agent 43,271,871 43,271,871 30,613,807 30,613,807
iv) Loan to Policyholders 219,321,634 219,321,634 114,230,761 114,230,761
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -

Other Financial Assets 113,567,376 113,567,376 25,061,249 25,061,249
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 4,587,438,029 4,587,438,029 2,317,934,134 2,317,934,134
Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond - -

i) Debenture - -

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - -

iv) Bank Overdraft - -

v) Others (to be Specified) - -

Other Financial Liabilities 155,393,514 156,782,157

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 155,393,514 - 156,782,157 -

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted using
current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

47 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to the
Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer
defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for the Company.
Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is
regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering into
agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers
and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

¢) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a means of
mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.
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Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Gross Expected Expected Carrying
Particulars Asset Group | Carrying probability Credit Amoun After
Amount of Default Losses Provision
Loan to Em- 30,330,148 0% - 30,330,148
Loss allowance ployees
Credit Risk has not significantly increased measured at 12— 7r 5 T oont | 43271871 | 4.79% 2,072,188 | 41,199,683
since initial recognition months expected
credit losses Loan to 219,321,634 | 0% - 219,321,634
Policyholders
Credit Risk has significantly increased and not | Loss allowance - - - - -
credit impaired measured at
Credit Risk has significantly increased and 11fe-t.1me expected [ - - - -
. . credit losses
credit impaired
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2077
] Gross ) Expecte':(! Expected Carrying
Particulars Asset Group | Carrying probability . Amount After
Credit Losses ..
Amount of Default Provision
Loan to 21,734,316 | 0% - 21,734,316
Loss allowance Employees
Credit Risk has not significantly increased measured at 12— o agent | 30,613,807 | 4.79% 1,466,023 | 29,147,785
since initial recognition months expected
credit losses Loan to 114230761 | 0% - 114,230,761
Policyholders
Credit Risk has significantly increased and not | Loss allowance - - - - -
credit impaired measured at
Credit Risk has significantly increased and llfe(—it'mlle expected [ - - - -
credit impaired credit losses

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars

Measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and not credit
impaired

Credit Risk has
significantly increased and
credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2077

Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with

the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual

Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.
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Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 1 Year to More than 1 Year to More than
Upto 1 Y Upto 1 Y
pto % Year 5 Year 5 Year pto % Year 5 Year 5 Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 155,393,514 - - 156,782,157 - -
Total Financial Liabilities | 155,393,514 - - 156,782,157 - -

iii) Market Risk
al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency and
to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting
currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not
exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investment.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee.

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining

insurance liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably
possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -
* Holding all other Variable Constant

cl) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The
Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the Company
and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

b2) Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the period.
The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant,
and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified as fair value
through other comprehensive income.
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48 OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or
regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a
rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls
include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment
processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are
monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

49 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for sharecholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital
Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR
2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 2,100,000,000.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(1) Dividends recognised

No Dividend declared in previous years has been recognised during the reporting period. - -

(i1) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

Since the year ended the directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR
5.26/- per fully paid equity share for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077. This proposed dividend
has been approved by the 4th AGM held on December 26, 2021 and has not been adjusted in the
reporting period.

110,527,200

In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have not recommended the

payment of dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31,2078 . 110,527,200

10,527,200 110,527,200
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50 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share 109,217,057 67,890,611
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 109,217,057 67,890,611
;’\llle:rgehted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic Earning per 20212500 14,700,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares - -

ii) Options - -

iii) Convertible Bonds - -

\SK}/I?;gehted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted Earning Per 20212500 14,700,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100

Basic Earnings Per Share 5.40 4.62
Diluted Earnings Per Share 5.40 4.62

51 OPERATING SEGMENT

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified

portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured

based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities

that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial

information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
1) Endowment

i) Anticipated Endowment

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life

iv Whole Life

iv) Foreign Employment Term

v) Other Term
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¢) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss
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INSURANCE

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 511,138,753 33,448,323
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (15,076,302) (15,902,807)
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization (740,344) (1,258,705)
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures (539,043,422) (68,950,002)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 149,654,634 122,278,089
Less: Finance Cost (1,843,210) (819,806)
Profit Before Tax 104,090,109 68,795,091

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 219,321,634 -
Intangible Assets 4,794,664 5,983,019
Property Plant and Equipment 66,836,747 75,520,605
Investment Properties - -
Deferred Tax Assets 3,285,978 1,428,833
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Investments 4,202,764,690 2,135,633,398
Loans 81,110,557 165,112,861
Current Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (Net) 117,137,700 69,706,894
Other Assets 181,109,398 8,809,519
Other Financial Assets 103,852,471 25,061,249
Cash and Cash Equivalents 314,661,390 535,384,264
Total Assets 5,294,875,228 3,022,640,642

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 2,631,059,057 1,144,972,819
Provisions 5,460,132 2,628,965
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -

Other Financial Liabilities 155,393,514 156,782,157
Other Liabilities 128,025,124 68,838,537
Total Liabilities 2,919,937,827 1,373,222,478
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52 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
(a) Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: N/A
Subsidiaries: N/A
Associates: N/A
Fellow Subsidiaries: N/A

Key Management Personnel:

Name Position
Mr. Tara Chanda Kedia Chairperson
Mr. Bharat Todi Director
Mr. Jagdish Kumar Agrawal Director
Mr. Amit Kumar Begani Director
Mr. Sundar Prasad Kadel Director
Ms. Sarita Bhatta Adhikari Director
Mr. Pravin Raman Parajuli CEO

Mr. Nirajan Kandel DCEO

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits

14,737,753.00

16,087,101.00

Post-employment benefits

Other long-term benefits

Termination benefits

Total 14,737,753.00 16,087,101.00
Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 7,354,426 6,919,727

Performance based allowances -

i) Employee Bonus - 1,574,296

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -

iii) Incentives - -

Insurance related benefits -

i) Life Insurance - -

ii) Accident Insurance 3,750 9,375

iii) Health Insurance (including family members) 18,415 28,765

Total 7,376,591 8,532,163
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(c) Related Party Transactions:
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INSURANCE

Particulars

Holding
Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

504,945

504,945

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Commission Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Rental Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Interest Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16,2020 )

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16,2020 )

Dividend

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15,2021 )

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Meeting Fees

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020 )

Allowances to Directors

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

1,096,000

1,096,000

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020 )

720,000

720,000

Others (to be specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021 )

1,604,600

1,604,600

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2077 (July 16,2020 )
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(d) Related Party Balances:

. Key
Particulars Holding Subsidiaries | Associates Fe.ll?w . Managerial Total
Company Subsidiaries
Personnel

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020) - - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020) - - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020) - - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020) - - - - - -

53 LEASES

(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 5 years to 10 years. The leases are renewable by mutual consent
and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is
3,67,07,337.61 (and for Ashadh 31, 2077, July 16, 2020: NPR 2,87,20,155.75).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 4,358,884.13 3,478,924.95
iii) Later than 5 years 35,002,968.79 34,004,859.89

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company does not hold any assets under Finance Lease.

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -

iii) Later than 5 years - -

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -

Less: Effect of Discounting - -

Finance lease liability recognised - -
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(b) Leases as Lessor
(i) Operating Lease:
The Company does not have leased out any of its assets under operating lease.
Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below
Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iii) Later than 5 years - -
(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company does not have leased out any of its assets under Finance Lease.
Current Year Previous Year
Unearned Unearned
Particulars Gross Net Invest- Gross Net Invest-
Finance Finance
Investment ment Investment ment
Income Income

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5

years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total

54 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Intangible Assets

Total

55 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

¢) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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56 EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET
The company has identified and accounted the event occuring after balance sheet date and before the financial statement are
authorized for issue as per NAS 10 "Event After The Reporting Period".

57 ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY (ONLY IF PLEDGED)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -

Investments in equity - -

Fixed Deposits - -

Property, plant and equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

58 MISCELLANEOUS
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(i1) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 OTHERS (TO BE SPECIFIED)
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
ANNEXURE II

Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2078)

Information related to Life Insurer
Under this title following matters shall be disclosed
Date of establishment: 2064/08/19
Insurer licence date: 2074/04/18
Insurance business type, nature : Life Insurance
Date of commencement of business: 2074/08/01
Other matters which insurer wish to include: Not Applicable

Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business

Renewal of license had been made as per provisions of Insurance Act and Regulations. Similarly, there are no conditions related
to clause 11(ka) of Insurance Act 2049, hence license is valid.

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not

There are no arrears related to Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation.

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation

The share structure of the insurer, changes if any are in line with prevailing laws & regulation

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not

The solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained.

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.

Not Overstated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

Measurement is on the basis of historical cost less related depreciations.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.

The investment made by insurer are in line with prevailing laws.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding claim.
Number of claim settled within the year is 315 and there are 5 outstanding claims which will be settled by one month.
Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs
and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non compliance with reasons thereof.
Compliant with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other pre
vailing laws & regulation

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.

The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial Performance are
presented true & fairly.

The insurer's Financial Position and Financial Performance are presented true & fairly as at Reporting Date.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and
mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
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13 Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.
The internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.

14 Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director
has interest.

The insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and
directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

15 Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.

Beema Samiti has not imposed any penalties, for the particular financial year.

16 Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management.

Not Applicable
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RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
ANNEXURE III
Major Financial Indicator
S.N. Particular Indicators Fiscal Year
2072/73 | 2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78
1 Net worth NRs. - - 1,559,676,819 | 1,581,601,825 | 1,649,418,165 | 2,374,937,400
2 Number of Shares Number - - 1,470,000,000 | 14,700,000 14,700,000 21,000,000
3 Book value per shares NRs. - - 106.10 107.59 112.21 113.09
4 Net Profit NRs. - - 91,271,912.92 | 22,617,604.85 | 67,890,611.34 | 109,217,056.90
5 Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. - - 9.18 1.54 4.62 5.40
6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. - - - - - -
7 Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. - - - - - 672
8 Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio - - - - - 124.37
9 Solvency Margin % - - 1.12 1.29 1.71 2.55
10 Change in Equity % - - 6.21% 1.41% 4.29% 43.99%
11 Return on Revenue % - - 33.87% 2.49% 4.29% 4.21%
12 Return on Equity % - - 5.85% 1.35% 4.12% 4.60%
13 Return on Investments % - - 12.89% 11.91% 10.44% 11.08%
14 Return on Assets % - - 5.56% 1.04% 2.25% 2.06%
15 Operating Expense Ratio % - - 43.53% 55.73% 51.60% 38.48%
16 Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insur- % - - 97.84% 96.63% 96.54% 96.51%
ance Premium
17 Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % - - 106.67% 3.05% 4.84% 4.21%
18 Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % - - 5.21% 34.14% 46.45% 48.95%
19 Income from Investment & loan/ Total % - - 12.46% 11.02% 8.81% 7.81%
investment & loan amount
20 Reinsurance Commission Income/ % - - - - 9.49% -
Gross Reinsurance Premium
21 Management expenses/ Gross Insur- % - - 96.56% 43.76% 32.75% 20.35%
ance Premium
22 Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insur- % - - 12.59% 11.44% 13.28% 8.77%
ance Premium
23 Number of Agents Numbers - - 1,281 9,051 16,514 16,514
24 Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers - - 29 88 100 100
25 Employee expenses/ Management % - - 54.65% 43.21% 37.21% 36.38%
expenses
26 Employee expenses/ Number of % - - 503,400 715,773 768,628 866,268
Employees
27 Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % - - - 4.48% - 0.70%
28 Total Number of In Force Insurance Numbers - - 2,349 19,722 50,720 492,686
Policies
29 Gross Premium Growth Rate % - - - 768% 93% 85%
30 Change in Gross Premium % - - - 768% 93% 85%
31 Actuarial Provision Amount - - 18,998,640 276,900,739 916,005,044 2,233,837,328
32 Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % - - 3537% 340% 137% 89%
33 Reinsurance Ratio % - - 2.16% 3.37% 3.46% 3.49%
34 Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % - - 5.49% 46.94% 85.12% 1.09%
35 Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % - - 5.37% 45.36% 82.17% 1.05%
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36 Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % - - - - -
37 Liquidity Ratio % - 3637% 1160% 665% 644%
38 Affiliate Ratio % - 22.66% 21.70% 18.77% 16.41%
39 (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net % - - 0.29% 0.05% 0.02%
Total Assets
40 Number of Renewed Policy/ Last % - - 58.92% 61.00% 77.56%
Year's Total Number of In Force
Policies
41 Number of Intimated Claim/ Total % - - 0.04% 0.06% 0.06%
Number of In Force Policy
42 Declared Bonus Rate - 35-70 20-70 19-60 19-75
43 Interim Bonus Rate - - 35-70 20-70 19-60
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ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

e AE® TR fafiedr SRyl weTHTaEe aHe
BICICEC LI IR CEG
fo=iry faor Iqet wfaes

AGrIiEFEF TT

g e Wew g fafree (gedfg “Ewr aftuen @ 7@y 9 ae W,
2095 (9% WETe R03Y) F AT, Hie fafaur FuTa a9 AvET A e, gFEEm S
uitadmar fqazo 7 T yae fER ud gHa dar difqes qqr aammeErty feoiaes sarde
TEH G |

gt T e dew g fafaeedr fad faavoesa amre 39, R0%s (Y qETE R0%9)
F1 AT AT TAT 6 AAH! AT T TG FARHN AT AT IHAFOERT (i st e
ard faAT TG |

AGTIETFF TTFT ATTRET

ZrfIe AT @I THT q9r faAT U T Y FN ATARHET @I 1 gEET Tar | A
s AeTSl gl aae AT Ao d@riier gaarTieiEdl Jucaae @UeHl Iwid
nfuEr @ | &N FHEE (ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants® ¥
Furern fasia faavorer d@mafeer & grEfad o= qER Gedn IR @ @ ¢ 9 FaedT
@41 ‘ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants’ HT@IX &THIA &THT
Iy At @ g | gnier 2R T W T gTH SEaasue g4aad JEaR 9w
MY 2T favasT af |

SATFGT T F - AGIFAF! JTATT T AT T FIHT FRra

BT AAATE FATAd @ BTHT i frarorer sran gvaf gH@E o et €31 4 A emAreyer T
TETH A TEIEAR AARE AT g4 TE@ | A9 faeia faawoes qura d ariaseongm
fraifed gremm qar s g | A7 faxdia faeavues soaer qar Jurd ST gl garsTET
AT AT AR ARCET &1 | a9 FEAT AT AU AT UIHT qEF AT GHEEd [ qqr
TART TR | Wi Seaifaa Frve @ frefr fravree sm wder @ift Suaee qew g fr
Forer faelr faawor gieqer et Taw F 99T a8 |

JEIAEE g 9T (Key Audit Matters)

q@IAETE e 99T (Key Audit Matters) 8% U&d1 fauags g4, 97, @HI SE¢HI, FFAIE Iq
AT AETIHEAVH] e/ ganreaT afe 990 @ 90 | e fauaesars fadim fraweesr
@R gesinr q9r faxiE fFaves S U9 gArgd FHAT gy URuE g 7 oAt
fromeemr el @ T waw WA | enfe fre faueserd emlr widaeAm Sw@ O
FarrdaEr qer fawger A fraior 3w &

F.8 | dEodeve qer g daaEEs yatear
9. HTAT &7 T#T aTdl FIIT FTAT AThTAT g9 ardr qrad €T IR
famda gy wnfds ad gurq gauty | gvEeamr e 1 vgdr fEaTar

F[ET ATHIAT A9 (bl AR TF §T T | W@H & :

AT /s
T+97714420807 /08 /10 F +97714440528 EI"!fO@SGFCO'T\ np
Address 64 Bishal Basti "Ka", Bishal Nagar, GPO Box 4585, Kathmandu, Nepal
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FaeaTEl Aqrd FA qEA g1 A9T TR
ATAATH  ATARHT  TAATE  AGTIIEATR]
q& faur (Key Audit Matter) &I &THT

faguat & |

o drEr ardrE  AfFcif@dEe  qAr Rl
qRERATH! qieE |

o AP FANTHI WH TwHAT g Al
T4 QUi # Claim Department %
e qUT AQIIATH] (HSH] ATHRHT &9
gt giee |

quﬁﬁrﬁfwwywﬁ

FACH  ddiET 9497 FErE, S
Far fafe= grEg Megesare aEaE
yiqaeaes adrgaEl a1 ATEeaE g
JUITET FAHTET Hecaqu gfgar & | e
gfqeaees FrrE HRZIATH
TAEEEETAT 9T 7 |

F1 uff e sEwedr,  Validation
failures, Weld TaATERN  giAfeE a4
FerfEadr  Te@d Extraction @ TWal
AT, SR ¥ farddies d1g #@
THATE BTHT T@TILEAVIH] HEd faoa  (Key
Audit Matter) HIFHTET 3 |

FIATH] AT Fiafa Frdl aTHr T@TIeero

qgdl FEATE g gty fAfa qur s
AT AR B I TR @

ER

o FIHERT UATRUAT Coding WUITET &I
TS |

o FETAIEl FaAAT Wfafy GO W qeAtEw!
yfafte a1 qrer wmearenr fada SErE
Extraction & ¥TE |

o FEAER Aifq framm ®7 afadd @@
TATTHATEl ATAvTHATEED] TICET |

o gUTraTE @A AT I gfqasT arg
THAT BACH AT W A |
FAQEAE AT RUH fqwH e

TR @ qaT qEd R fEEre
qHTER B AT ETHI @
FRZATTHT AHATEH ATITTHT TEET |

a7 AT F

FAE AT i qfqaed W AR odl fadiE faaiees qur TWEl B FgHr e A
3088 /08 /30 T GEd AT GiTaaT qur W G |

Freftor Fraeor 9fy eraemgasl Joeaitye

Furer e witareERT fRaffea gt e frarer qar T gaeerfae R a8l oo
T faer faavoes faeia faavoee Teq 00 T YEE gAate atsad o W favas gaa
AT ATAYAF T ATARE (AT GUITAT FATTAT THHT AT G 2Zaeareq (Tear g, |

T fqaEs qar Tal AT FEE gfatTee EarT T 99 AGe TR AiFad THIEE
7 61 ey Ay axeed garar (Disclosure) THTES Y SHaRad ey fafrEee T
a1 FATEH a2 T A ACE AT G RbE B g0 fMher THUH sae T aed “Going
Concern” #TE T@IILETIHT ATATHT FTAT TANT THIEES, |

FATE g/ faaer #1 i geeEty gaer FverE o aeee gaarers e THeEs, |

Pt Fravorst dGraferd gfy d@radisiFst Faanye

Zrr I2vy fada faavoees Tl a1 ASEidIE B B T Tad ¥ gAdre afsad a@n
T FIH FERHT ItAT smearEE (Reasonable assurance) WIS T T BTHI A FeH HUH
e o1 T &1

INSURANCE
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3faa e (Reasonable assurance) STAHT I=9 &R WWWMW

AYTCAT TRCH ST@IIAEAS FE Ao faawer (misstatements) TAT FEGE W FeaTafd e |

memmmﬁmmmraﬁmmwwm

TR AF fvaEE TAAd T R A e T (AT T S T e

(material misstatements) HTA |

FUT A@ITNEATHA HAAR B A@IEE feefaere e davad @Eatas e T

TAATaF SHE F GAN TG | A T

- faefrr faavuEs el A1 ATARIGIE PR TEA TS TAd GEOT g9 G wAlr@H frverr T
aTavTF FErare fafugs dadrEd T8 g T Jif FhfaT AR Y@ THE i gare
7 YA T GhAd TEGH | ATAATAE FRUETE g A (GG, TPl BT FeI &
e fqawor &1 qAATHT T TS el & |

sraraeE fafy aofer TEE | v araiE fAaew yorelien qRevE S3vd q e
AT fA9aT T Y& T &S |

- U YAESEl  ATIRHT  SHERAIIAERT @Il ATURE ITAT GAR WE “Going
Concern” #FHTTU (Assumption) &1 ITFehaTHl arewl A dagl | afe gTey oo srarar
FHATH “Going Concern” F AT Ted IUdT sfAfv=raar @&l IaCAT AR AT
F@TAR eV GRTEEAHT GETET T AT | GETHT ATA WA TRAIAT T GG T |

- AT AT T @l (g J9T R W AATaes UAN Al fEvodn gEfae
qu feafas qearsT T |

A AR AT FAETH] ATARTH OETIREE &, WHAANAR T AT Heed g
fmmmawmmwmmwmww
FUTEEE FEIAIE! BT T/ a0 F A JAEiy GeREars AHEe /ESEE) |

STEIE ETEATHT WA U e d9r G fquaer g Aol FEEaidT BETE
T/ 7 AT STRE YsEsars ATEl Wreed |

Zrfrer FrOATET FerrEe /M B A ST qeEedre SHer WUHT [quges wer e
foee®l a7 TG o a9 A1.a.F fadi faavoret q@qferre FREHT 99qer e fau 7
FRUE @IS &l (A9 (Key Audit Matters) WIFTH . | aTHT & fauggsars, 0
TAWT G A9 GrEGHE T4 e Edl A9d] ATAE AICATH] I [udeedrg aEwiaE &l

gt T U9, AqT ST WO eV a9T SRl @9, R0%3 o diddl ElEe Iual
gfqas

gt ETTaETE AT qEvaE ST HH qa1 FHRad d@d WE FEed TaTh 0
WEF GO E qrAl | FEATE] T FAGIEsaE W (qavues Eae ST F@raereT
ARCHT WU F@TIRIECTERT AT TAT AT AT | qIEArd, AT A BEE a9 e g6
forazwr wfgarer anfifes Foraeor S afufaer ddar g 7 afte aqER Tawr AfRwF gq 7 Fee
TG @ HI I BH G, AT FEOAH (g9ra fearews ymidd wrA qwiH Srepd afgus
|

G faafadr UEE gEAT 97 WEEE HERAT SR A #@r, qfE
mmamaﬁmmmmwaﬁmmmmwm
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